

TONYA L. CRYER

(818) 679-2088

5400 Radford Ave. #6
Valley Village, CA 91607

Seeking Position As:

DEPARTMENT HEAD HAIRSTYLIST/KEY HAIR STYLIST/PLATFORM ARTIST/EDUCATOR

Innovative, committed and compassionate Lead Hairstylist has over eighteen (18) years of cumulative experience in the Cosmetics and Hairstyling Industry. Friendly candidate is highly personable and relates well to people from various walks of life; demonstrates the keen ability to manage concurrent priorities and handle priorities well. Geared with flexibility and a positive attitude, the honest candidate functions well either as a team leader or a team player.

Outgoing Professional displays high professionalism with a candid ability to face challenges head on and resolve concerns with single-minded determination. Remarkable communications skills combined with innate organizational abilities makes the candidate effective and manage well with little supervision.

- ✦ Haircutting Instinct
- ✦ Spa Facials, Chemical Peels & Waxing
- ✦ Superb Customer Service
- ✦ Creative Flair
- ✦ Makeup Application
- ✦ Excellent Interpersonal Skills

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

ABC, Disney, CBS, TNT, BET, KTLA, 20th Century Fox, WB, Paramount, NBC 2005 – Present
Department Head Hairstylist/Key Hairstylist, *Burbank, CA*

- ✦ Managed the booth consistently daily and provided quality customer service to customers while keeping them pleased about the results of the haircut, color, etc.
- ✦ Specialized in dressing hair according to latest style, period, or character portrayal, following instructions of patron.
- ✦ Studied facial features of patron or performing artist and arranged, shaped, and trimmed hair to achieve desired effect.
- ✦ Dyed, tinted, bleached, or curled or waved hair as required; created new style especially for patron.
- ✦ Used fingers, combs, barber scissors, hair-waving solutions, hairpins, and other accessories to style hair and cleaned and styled wigs, hairpieces and was designated as Hairpiece Stylist.

Sanctuary Salon and Spa

2003 - 2005

Manager/Hairstylist, *Burbank, CA*

- ✦ Assumed responsibility for all financial objectives, sales, merchandising, inventory control, staffing and training.
- ✦ Coordinated the operations of the production, sales, promotion, purchasing, and other departments,
- ✦ Followed instructions from top executives by understanding and implementing their plans for the company.
- ✦ Oversaw employee relations encompassing staff recruitment, training and performance evaluation; managed both front and back house restaurant operations.

Momars Beauty and Barber Salon

2000 – 2003

Hairstylist, *Toluca lake, CA*

- ✦ Studied facial features of patron or and arranged, shaped, and trimmed hair to achieve desired effect.
- ✦ Dyed, tinted, bleached, or curled or waved hair as required; created new style especially for patron.
- ✦ Used fingers, combs, barber scissors, hair-waving solutions, hairpins, and other accessories to style hair and cleaned and styled wigs, hairpieces and was designated as Hairpiece Stylist.
- ✦ Specialized in dressing hair according to latest style, period, or character portrayal, following instructions of patron.

OTHER WORK EXPERIENCE

Flavor Cuts, Barber Studio

1996 – 2000

Cosmetologist/Hairstylist/Men's Grooming, *Universal City, CA*

Success Barber and Beauty Salon

1994 – 1996

Business Owner/Manager/Hairstylist, *Los Angeles, CA*

Vitale/Afam and Revlon Professional Lines

1994 – 1998

Teacher, *Chicago, IL*

Pacific Beauty College

1992 – 1994

Advanced Technical Instructor, *Los Angeles, CA*

EDUCATION & TECHNICAL SKILLS

International Salon and Spa Expo, Long Beach, CA, 2011

Brazilian Keratin Treatment Certified Hairstylist

Joe Blasco Journeyman, Hollywood, CA, 2009

Hairstylist training

International Beauty Show), New York, 1994

Certified Hair Extension Specialist

Los Angeles County Apprenticeship Council, New York, 1993

Dudley's Cosmetology University Advanced Training Academy, Greensboro, NC, 1993

Master Cosmetology Trainer

Pacific Beauty College, Los Angeles, CA, 1992

Certification of Licensed Cosmetologist

El Camino College, Torrance, CA, 1985

Art Associate

Microsoft Word ✦ Adobe Photoshop ✦ Digital Photography

References Gladly Provided Upon Request